Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Fulton County, GA

January 30, 2013

Re: 13ITB22013B-BR
ARCHIVED SHELVING

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced
Bid (ITB).

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sin erely, ﬁ /% Aj

Bnan Richmond
Assistant Purchasing Agent

Winner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excallence in Obmmmwk
Procurement Award - National Purchasing Instifute  accuriision

ASHIEY] xmn NiGP
130 Peachiree Street, S.W.,,Suite 1168 = Atlanta, GA 30303 « (404) 612-5800




13ITB22013B-BR ARCHIVED SHELVING
Addendum No. 2
Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents, modifies the original ITB
documents as noted below and answers questions asked by an interested vendor:

The last date to except questions regarding this project has been exiended to
Thursday, January 31, 2013 by 5:00 PM.

1. Question: Do you know the value or cost estimate for the Archived Shelving - Fulton

County contract?
Answer: We cannot give out that information.

2. Question: Pursuant io the Pre-Bid meeting, Thursday, the 10th, | have the following
questions:

Section 6 - Page 4 - Archival Lighting:

Question: Who is the existing lighting contractor referenced?
Answer: Kendall Electrical Services.

Question: Does this electrical contractor have io be used?
Answer: No.

Question: Is the lighting single or three phase?
Answer: 3 Phase.

3. Question: What is to be done w/the 6 house lights being removed?
Answer: Vendor should remove and carry away old light structures.



4. Question: Please clarify the total number of new 8' 2-lamp T8 fluorescent light fixtures.
Answer: On page 4 of Section 6 Scope of Work, under Archival Lighting, please make
the following changes:

Please replace the following statement:

Remove (6) existing house lights and re-connect wiring between remaining house lights to
allow installation of new shelving walkway lights.

With:
Remove 8 existing light fixtures and reconnect wiring between remaining house lights.
And replace the statement:
Install (6) new 8 2-lamp T8 fluorescent light fixiures over (10) new shelving walkway rows.
With:

Install 6 new 8 2-lamp fiuorescent light fixtures on each of the 10 walkway rows of new
shelving.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the bid package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1188,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time of Tuesday, February 5, 2013,
11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, day of ,
20 .

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



